
WELL-20 PUMP AND MOTOR REPLACEMET 2025
CLARIFYING RESPONSES NO. 1

This Clarifying Response NO. 1 consists of 1 pages (1 - 8.5” x 1 1 “). It is the responsibility
of the proposer to assure and guarantee that the proposer has received the response in
its entirety, and that they accept all conditions contained herein.

1. Question: Are there any other documents besides the one containing 45 pages?

Answer: No,

2. Question: Is this posted on any website?

Answer: Yes, the Truckee Donner Public Utility District website.

3. Question: Project number?

Answer: There is no project number assigned to this project.

4. Question: Project location?

Answer: The location of this project is 10703 Somerset Drive Truckee, CA.
96161.

5. Question: Is there an engineer’s estimate?

Answer: No.

6. Question: Liquid damages?

Answer: Please refer to bid documents.
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